Loma Systems

Summit Avenue @ +44 (0) 1252 89 3300

Southwood, Farnborough +44 (0) 1252 51 3322

Hampshire GU14 ONY P calee@loma com

27" January 2012
Dear Distributor,
Re : Distribution of Cintex Needlesearch
Please note that Loma Systems have taken the decision to stop the Manufacture
and Sales of Cintex Needlesearch from the 1* March 2012.
The product will now be withdrawn from the 2012 Price list.
| can confirm that Loma Systems will continue to offer warranty support for
Needlesearch products through the supply of spare parts and technical
assistance on products sold within the past 12 months.
We will also continue to offer chargeable service and spare parts assistance to
Needlesearch customers and Distributors outside of warranty for as long as

possible.

Thank you for your valued support and sales efforts of Needlesearch products
over the years and | hope we can continue to support you in the future.

Yours faithfully,

I.R.Craig
International Sales Director
Loma Systems
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